From: Omar Said

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Revive Cafe 290-294 Uxbridge Road

Hi Lorna,

Please find attached my presentation for the hearing. Please can this be shared with
the committee after | make my statement.

Kind Regards

Omar Said



2023/03306/FUL
290-294 Uxbridge Road

Licensing Hearing - Presentation by Omar Said 24.09.2024



Current Opening Hours

» 7am - 11pm Monday - Sunday

Proposed Opening Hours

» 7am - Midnight Sunday - Thursday (Extend by 1 hour)
» 7am - 01:00am Friday - Saturday (Extended by 2 hours)




Restaurant Menu

» Kitchen Closes 11pm
» Last orders 10pm

» Restaurant has NO delivery service
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MENU

Cafe Menu

Latte Reqular - £2.20 Largel
Cappuccino — ———£2.50 Lagdc
» To be served until single Espreso ———£1.80 DSUBISNES
closing | z‘stCChlato —£2.00 Double £ 40
chocolate ——£2.00Large  £2.50
» After 11pm - To serve Flatt White————— 2,50
Americano——— £2.00
customers yvho work. Chiloe e
late hours in the taxi Qaxwo Somali —————£2.00
business, Care Homes White Ginger Reg———— £2.00 Large
and Hospitals | White Ginger SnT —£1.50
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Chapati Tuna —— —£3.00 WithTea £5.00
Chapati With Sugaar———£3.00 With Tea £5.00
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Revive Cafe has NO relations to the
Antisocial behavior in the area

vV v v Vv

Steps taken to alleviate ASB:
Signs to stop littering

Placing CCTV cameras in and around the premises

Contacting the Council, Enforcement Officers, Police, cleansing services on
nuMerous occasions.

The issues raised in the objections also affect me and my business on a daily
basis and | relate to the concerns raised

No Enforcement being taken in regards to parking

Police have stated in their statement that “Police Licensing have researched
incidents of note and crime directly linked to Revive Café.. no incidents have
been recorded”



My Reporting to Authorities to prevent
Anti Social Behavior and Crime

Omar Said 31/10/2023
LET: H&F .
—] 1000064318.jpg -
“—) JPG-346 KB

Hi enforcement team

Someone Damm all those carpets in my waste
bins same time this afternoon

So have moved them outside.

I would appreciate if this could be looked into (
cctv)

Omar Said

0 LET: H&F

Dear Omar

31/10/2023

This has been tasked to the LET Night officers

Re: 290-294 uxbridge road w12

16/03/2023

Omar Said
let.hf@lbhfgov.uk :

Good evening I'm the owner of revive cafe,

I'm very concerned activities going on back of my
cafe which on Loftus Road entrance

There is a yard or car park where | believe there is
drug dealing activities as well as usages it has
become home for many you people.

I would appreciate if the team could look into this
if its not there field please advice where | should
go to report this.

My contact number

Omar Said

LET: H&F
Omar Said, LET: H&F

Hi Omair,

16/03/2023

Thanks for talking to me just now.

Omar Said 17/03/2023
LET: H&F :

Good afternoon
There is group of youngsters at the back of the
yard as | sent this email

Omar Said

LET: H&F 17/03/2023
Omar Said, LET: H&F :

Hello Omar

| will have officers attend within the next hour

v GO TO THE LATEST

Also for awa. ed out |last

night around 20:30 and all was clear

e . Danbhsall

Good evening

There is group of 8 to 10 at location there is even
a police car parked opposite

Could sameone please radio those officers to
check out

Omar Said

Omar Said 21/03/2023
LET: H&F :

There is bunch group of youngsters in the yard as
we speak

Omar Said

LET: H&F 21/03/2023
Omar Said, LET: H&F :
Hello Omar,

Officers are currently on tasking but will ask them



My Reporting to Authorities to prevent
Anti Social Behavior and Crime

. Omar Said Nbre OrmarSald 09/11/2023
’ Omar Said 22/03/2023 B HAE : . LET: H&F :
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As we have mansion before closing the big gate
there is side gate which have being close and
they have broken it.

More then 10 members they are even sitting cars

This is ridiculous,it has being front if our
at parked

restaurant more then three days
What | would like to understand is that is ok for What is going to be done.

drug dealing which goes on there daily is not Omar Said Is this exceptable?
problem for the area or is there no interest from

the local police to even get intelligent let Omar Said
information gathering or reaction will take place )

once there is serious incident happens. . E)ETaJ&SFa'd 20/03/:2023

Many thanks for you help as | can you are
powerless to do something, | would appreciate if
you could pass my feedback to local police

Good evening
There is group of 8 to 10 at location there is even
ofEESald a police car parked opposite

Could samegr~=icars sadisshan~afficers 10
check out Vv GO TO THE LATEST



Authorities responses to Anti Social
Behaviour and Crime

0633 BB *
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Good morning,

| hope this email finds you well.

Many thanks for this information. | will contact
Hassan to get further details and see how we

can work together in the future.

Kind Regards,

Maddie

From: Jamal Ismail <info@hfspa.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:59:14 PM
To: Pugh Maddie - AW-CU
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Dear PC Madeleine,

Afternoon,
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LET: H&F 16/03/2023
Omar Said, LET: H&F :

Hi Omar,

Thanks for talking to me just now.
I will share this with the ward officers and our
night team for patrols at location. As mentioned |

will get a team to the location shortly.

If ever you feel there is an immediate threat
please call 999 and ask for police attendance

Many thanks for contacting us
Neil
North Team

Get Outlook for Android

Hello Omar,

Officers are currently on tasking but will ask them
visit when they can.

Who is it that owns the blue gates — if these are
locked | feel this will solve the issues being
faced. Do you know who owns them??

Regards

Neil Morrison — ETO7

Senior Law Enforcement Officer
North Team,

The Environment department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council

020 8753 1100 — option 3
07776 672826

neil.morrison@Ibhf.gov.uk

www.lbhf.gov.uk

09/11/2023

@ Cleaner Greener: H&F

Thank you for your email.

| can confirm that | have passed on your enquiry to the
Street Cleansing department for their attention.

Should you have any queries regarding this matter,
please quote the following reference number:5494502

Do not hesitate to contact us again if you have any
further enquiries.

Kind Regards
[rum

Cleaner Greener Hotline

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham
0208753 1100

cleaner.greener@I|bhf.gov.uk

You can now complete much of your business online.

Please visit www.Ibhf.gov.uk to find out more

<\ v Reply



Response to Objections

>
>
>

| contacted the police and even tried to work with them to alleviate ASB.

| have extended the back of my cafe to prevent ASB in the alleyway.

Parking of Deliveroo drivers (Motorbikes) working for local takeaways such as the
Nandos park on the double yellow lines in front of Revive Café.

There is a lack of enforcement officers patrolling the area leading to continuous
inappropriate parking on Loftus Road.

| am constantly moving people doing ASB away from my café, asking drivers not to
double park and park in the double yellow lines technically doing what local
community officers and enforcement officers should be doing.

| have put up CCTV cameras at my own expense to prevent them from any sort of
ASB activities.

My Café employs and caters to men and women from different backgrounds
religion, age and views as it is an inclusive place.

| am willing to work with authorities to prevent ASB in this area.



Conclusion

» The extension is only for one hour Sundays to Thursdays and two hours on Fridays
and Saturdays to support late night essential workers.

» Many takeaways and bars along Uxbridge Road stay open into the early hours of
the morning, where it attracts delivery drivers and anti social behaviours.

» | have in the passed had late night operating hours temporarily during Ramadan
to provide light refreshments for people attending the mosque and no Antisocial
behaviours were reported.

» It is worth noting that predominate customers of Revive Café are from the Somali
elderly community where they find the establishment friendly, Social able and
affordable. The establishment is an indispensable centre for the community
whom they rely on for emotional and mental support which aims to improve
social cohesiveness and integration.

If Revive Café were to relocate or close, the antisocial behaviors would still be
present if action is not taken by Authorites.

Revive Café is not the problem, lack of patrol, deterrents and enforcement in the
area could be the problem.






